
Board Recruitment Package 2023/2024 

 

 

Public Notice to Members: Call for WCC Board Member Applications  

The Warman Childcare Centre (WCC) is seeking applications for Board of Director positions. The WCC 

Board of Directors is a dynamic board dedicated to the delivery of quality childcare right here at home. 

The WCC Board of Directors is tasked with governing the ethical and fiscally responsible operation of 

the centre, determining the future direction of the centre, and for supporting the centre’s management 

team.   

Interested board members must put the good of the organization ahead of any personal preference, act 

within the boundaries of the oath, and operate WCC within the mandated parameters determined by 

the Government of Saskatchewan. If you are interested in being a director of a non-profit organization 

that will continue to be a leader in the early learning and care sector, this invitation is for you! 

Application packages are due March 15 2023.  

Composition of The Board  

The Board of Directors shall consist of minimum of (8) Directors. Executive board roles include Chair, 

Vice-Chair, Treasurer and secretary. Board members also play a vital role in supporting the centre’s 

work through committee work. Committee positions include Governance  

Committee Chair, Quality of Care Committee Chair, and Events Committee Chair. Committee members 

can include board members, members at large and community members. Positions will be elected by 

membership vote at the AGM on March 28, 2023. There are four open board positions needing to be 

filled at this time. The current composition of the Board includes the following:   

  

Chairperson  Currently held by Maria Christiuk  - up for re-election  

Vice Chairperson   Currently held by Morgan Bullee - up for re-election  

Treasurer   
Currently held by Kendra Usunier. One-year of two-year term served.  

Secretary   Currently held by Amanda King-Dukart. One-year of two-year term served.  

Executive Board Member   Currently held by Mark Prodahl. One-year of two-year term served.  

Executive Board Member   Currently held by Dawna Fisher- One year of two- year term served 

Executive Board Member   Currently held by Meghan Forsyth- One year of two- year term served 

Executive Board Member   Currently held by Ian Braaten- One year of two- year term served 

Executive Board Member   Proposing at AGM additional spot 

Executive Board Member   Proposing at AGM additional spot 

  
  

  



 

 

What experiences and expertise are required?  
Although having board, governance and leadership is desired there are no exact requirements for these 

positions. WCC Board of Directors is seeking the following qualities:  

  

▪ Personal character depth   

▪ Passion for the betterment of WCC  

▪ Ability to meet time commitments  

▪ Ability to be a team player  

▪ Ability to make decisions based on a strategic plan  

▪ Engagement and timely response to requests 

▪ Be a biased decision maker. (If you are a current parent it is important to know that the decisions 

made are based as a BOD and not as a parent)  

  

Required Skill Sets  
  
Are you in a small business? Do you own a small business? Are you an entrepreneur? Do you have a 

trade? Do you have a background in finances? Have you worked in HR? Have you worked in governance? 

Have you worked in a company with a strategic plan? Have you ever been a part of a “team” whether at 

work or recreationally that has a common goal? Do you like fundraising? Do you have experience in event 

planning?   

  

There is room on our board for anyone that has these characteristics. We strive to have a diverse skill 

set in order to have a collaborative board. We are not looking to be like-minded; but have similar focus 

on the betterment of WCC to attain our Mission. Please see the attached document Board of Directors 

Role Descriptions, Board of Directors Code of Conduct and WCC Strategic Plan for more information.  

  

WCC Board Expectations  
  
The WCC Board of Directors meet 10 times a year. They normally meet at 8:00 pm one weeknight/month. 

They try to take off the month of July and December. The meetings last 1.5-2 hours in length. This is an 

ACTIVE board. There will be responsibilities outside of meetings. Each board member typically acts on a 

subcommittee to meet the short and long term goals of the board (see WCC Strategic Plan). It is the 

responsibility of the BOD to be prepared at each meeting; having reviewed the appropriate documents 

prior to the meeting. Documents and agendas are typically circulated one week prior to the meeting 

time and date via dropbox.  

  



Board Recruitment Package 2023/2024 

 

 

  

 

Application Process  
Interested applicants must submit the following:   

(1) a completed application   

(2) signed code of conduct   

(3) 150-200 word introduction to be included in the AGM meeting package.   

  

Application Packages due via email to wccboard@outlook.com by March 15th 2023.   

  



 

 

 

BOARD APPLICATION FORM  

  Name:  Nominator (if any):  

Phone #: Home Address:  

Email Address:  

Describe past experience or positions held that would assist you as a WCC’s Board Director:  

 

Why do you want to be a on the WCC’s Board of Directors?  

 

What are your professional strengths, abilities, and talents that you would bring to the WCC’s Board of Directors?  
(i.e. education or experience with strategic planning, corporate governance, communications, financial management, 
leadership and team environment experience; etc.)   

 

Signature of the Candidate: __________________________ Date: ________________________________ 

The Warman Childcare Center Board of Directors would like to thank you for application.  You will 
be notified of its acceptance. 

    

  

  I have read and agree with the Mission and Strategic Plan of the Warman Childcare Center   

  I have read and agree with the Board Director’s Role Description and the Board Director Code of Conduct   



 

 

CODE OF CONDUCT   

Warman Childcare Center Board of Directors  

We, as the Board of Directors (further referred to as BOD) of the Warman Childcare Center (further 

referred to as WCC), commit to dedicating ourselves to carrying out the mission of WCC.  As the BOD of 

WCC we commit to exercise the highest of ethical standards of conduct and practice fundamental 

honestly at all times.  

We will DO the following:  

1. Recognize that the primary responsibility of WCC is to serve in the best interest of our 

constituency  

2. Accept as a personal duty to stay up to date with current issues in regarding WCC  

3. To act impartially as a parent-board member to the best interest of WCC  

4. To follow through on operational duties in a timely manner  

5. To exercise authority in implementing our policies to carry out the mission of WCC  

6. To serve WCC with the utmost respect  

7. Avoid any conflict of interest or activity that is in conflict with the duties and responsibilities of 

officer  

8. Respect and protect privileged information that can be accessed during the course of the term 

as an office of the board  

9. Report any violation of the law outside of the WCC that may affect your representation of the 

BOD.  

We will NOT do the following:  

1. Deceive, defraud or mislead WCC BOD  

2. Misrepresent WCC in any negotiations, contracts or agreements  

3. Release any confidential information  

4. Obtain a personal advantage or benefit from the position on the BOD with the director or staff 

members at WCC  

a. The BOD will take their role as a board member over their position as a parent  

5. Engage in unethical business practice of any type  

6. Have outside financial gain from personal business due to being an officer of the board  

a. Example: your own personal business cannot have any financial gain from the WCC  

7. Receive personal gifts  

a. If gifts are received they are to be shared equally with the BOD  

Noncompliance of this Statement of Personal and Professional Standards of Conduct are to be reported 

directly to the Chairperson or Vice Chairperson of the BOD. This infraction will then be brought forth to 

the committee for further evaluation.  

 

______________________________  __________________________       _________________ 
      Print Name                    Signature                         Date 

This document is intended for internal use only  





     POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

  

  

  

01-2020 Rev2     Page 1 of 10  
    This document is intended for internal use only  

K. BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

1. Role of the Board  

The Board of Directors of a not-for-profit organization has one over-all purpose: to keep the 

Warman Childcare Centre (WCC) on track toward its mission.  An effective board focuses on acting 

as a steward of its mission, promoting the values of the organization and anticipating its future. It is 

driven by value and acts as the soul and brain of its organization. Individual board members must 

trust in the organization's values and support its mission without reservation.  

For the purposes of this document, the term “centre director” will be used for the staff member 

hired to manage the day to day operation of the child day care centre. Other titles given to the 

position include manager, administrator, executive director, centre supervisor.   

2. Ethical Conduct  

Board members are required to act ethically and in the best interests of WCC.  Board members must 

put the good of the organization ahead of personal wishes or preferences.  This may be especially 

challenging in instances such as fee increase or a change to the basic program that will directly 

affect board members’ children.   

Individual concerns of board members are handled with the same procedures as other parent 

concerns and are not afforded special treatment.  Individual concerns are defined as those that 

mainly affect the board member’s child, not overall concerns with WCC operations.  

3. Confidentiality  

All board members must sign and abide by the Oath of Confidentiality provided by the Ministry of 

Education.  Failure to do so will result in immediate termination of board member. All board 

members must use privacy and discretion when participating in the in camera sessions.   

4. Conflict of Interest  

Board members must be able to remove themselves from the situation if a conflict of interest arises.  

This may include but limited to; not being part of discussion at board meetings, and or removing 



     POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

  

  

  

01-2020 Rev2     Page 2 of 10  
    This document is intended for internal use only  

themselves from that portion of meeting.  Board members are responsible for identifying what 

situations may be a conflict of interest.       

5. Roles and Responsibilities  

• To determine the organizations overall mission  

• To be responsible for the membership for ensuring that the goals of WCC are achieved   

• To ensure the corporation is effectively being managed by the centre director to meet 

operational goals set by the board  

• To ensure the corporation is meeting the goals of the strategic plan  

• to represent the corporation both legally and morally. The Board of Directors carries the 

final responsibility and accountability for the corporation’s existence and for its activities 

and programs  

• To create policies that achieve the organizations overall mission  

• To ensure the policies are mandated and relevant  

• To ensure the policies are relevant to delegating authority  

• To ensure said policies are implemented when making decisions  

• To behave in a way that promotes the values and mission of the daycare  

• To select an operational/ centre director or staff person(s), develop and approve job 

descriptions and compensation  

• To create and establish an optimum working environment for the centre director by 

performing yearly evaluations  

• Develop and maintain a communication link to the members of the daycare  

• Evaluate the corporation regularly by analyzing its financial performance  

• To complete the following training sessions when available:   

o Basic Board Information 

o Board as the Employer  

• To attend WCC’s Annual Review  

The board should not:  

• Engage in the management and operational activity of the organization  

• Be involved in the selection of staff other than the senior staff person  

• Make detailed program decisions more appropriately left to management and 

operational staff  



     POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

  

  

  

01-2020 Rev2     Page 3 of 10  
    This document is intended for internal use only  

  

Requirements of Officers of the Board:  

• Chairperson:  

o 1 year WCC board member experience   

o Priority to fill position given in the following order: vice chairperson, active and 

current board members, new member  

o Minimum 2 year term, maximum 3 year term  

o Expectation of staying on 1 additional year as past-chairperson in an executive 

member (voting) position to support new chairperson  

 •  Vice Chairperson:  

o No board experience necessary  

o Max 2 year term  

o Expectation of transitioning into chairperson position  

 •  Treasurer:  

o 1 year WCC board member experience   

o Minimum 1 year term, maximum 3 year term   

 •  Secretary:  

o No WCC board member experience necessary  

6. Legal Responsibilities  

• To act in accordance with the goals, objectives and bylaws of the corporation  

• To ensure that bylaws are considered with WCC’s purpose, policies and practices  

• To review and recommend change to the goals, objectives and bylaws as necessary  

• To ensure that an annual financial audit is completed and approved by the membership 

• To ensure the Corporation meets the legislative requirements of The Child Care Act and 

The Saskatchewan Child Care Regulations, The Non-Profit Corporations Act or The 

Cooperatives Act, The Labour Standards Act, The Child and Family Services Act, Workers 

Compensation Act, The Public Health Act, The Office of the Fire Commissioner, insurance 

policies, and municipal bylaws  

7. Financial Responsibilities  

• To establish financial policies and internal financial control procedures for the 

corporation  



     POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

  

  

  

01-2020 Rev2     Page 4 of 10  
    This document is intended for internal use only  

• To develop and approve the budget, monitor expenditures and assume fiscal 

accountability for the corporation  

• To report the financial position of the corporation to the membership annually  

• To review the financial statement monthly  

• To ensure appropriate and responsible utilization of parent fees, government grants and 

other revenue  

• To develop fundraising objectives and strategies and ensure the implementation of the 

strategies  

8. Personnel Responsibilities:  

• To employ the centre director, who is responsible to and reports directly to the Board of 

Directors  

• To provide policy direction to the centre director  

• To evaluate the performance of the centre director within established policies  

• To determine salary scales and benefits for staff  

• To determine personnel policies  

9. Planning Responsibilities:  

• To ensure that an effective process for long and term short term planning is established  

• To formulate, monitor an evaluate goals and objectives of the corporation  

• To review the corporation’s philosophy and mission periodically  

• To develop action plans and authorize the commitment of funds and resources to the 

annual program plan  

• To create and oversee Ad Hoc committees   

10. Evaluation and Accountability Responsibilities  

• To ensure there is an effective system of evaluating the financial accountability of the 

corporation  

• To ensure there is a system of evaluating the effectiveness of the organization’s 

activities and programs   

11. Responsibilities for Membership  



     POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

  

  

  

01-2020 Rev2     Page 5 of 10  
    This document is intended for internal use only  

• To develop a membership capable of supporting and carrying out the corporation’s 

purpose  

• To provide information to members  

• To review membership policies periodically  

• To organize general meetings  

12. Responsibility for External Relations  

• To establish effective relations with the public, government, the media, other 

organizations and voluntary associations in order to support and further the 

corporation’s goals and objectives   

• To represent the corporation in the community and project a strong, positive and 

functional image  

13. Meeting Etiquette   

Board Meetings   

• The board will meet monthly on a discussed day and time at WCC and is required to 

meet at minimum 10 times throughout the year  

• It is expected that each member comes to the meetings prepared by reviewing all 

documents ahead of time; this will allow the meetings to remain focused and on track  

• The chairperson will send out an email to the board with a Dropbox link to all supporting 

documents for the meeting for their review; this email will come the week prior to the 

meeting and supporting documents must consist of the following:  

o Past meeting minutes: The secretary ensures the past meeting minutes are 

completed  

o Financial Statements: The treasurer ensures the financial statements are 

prepared by the centre director and included in the supporting documents 

posted by the chairperson.   

o Agenda: The chairperson prepares the agenda with input from the centre 

director. The agenda must include:   

▪ Approval of past meeting minutes  

▪ Update of past action items including next steps  

▪ Reports – financial, fundraising, centre director, chairperson  

▪ New business   



     POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

  

  

  

01-2020 Rev2     Page 6 of 10  
    This document is intended for internal use only  

▪ Old Business that has not been resolved/completed  

▪ Review of action items developed from current meeting  

• Board members are only permitted to miss 2 board meetings per calendar year; calling 

in to a meeting if you are unable to attend in person is strongly discouraged as it often 

serves more as a distraction than a benefit (a possible situation where calling in may be 

required would only be if we need the numbers to reach quorum)  

• The meeting will be chaired by the chairperson or vice chairperson in their absence  

• The meeting serves primarily as an exchange of information as opposed to sharing 

information  

• Only the board members will vote when needed; the chairperson will only vote in the 

event of a tie; the centre director and the floor supervisor are not eligible to vote  

• Parliamentary Procedure is used to discuss and vote on decisions regarding WCC  

o A member makes a motion for a course of action while another seconds that 

motion  

o The debate opens for the “for” and “against” that action    

o The outcome is then determined by the majority   

o Motions need to be moved, seconded, debated and then voted on. When 

collecting votes, the “for” and “against” votes must be recorded, along with the 

final decision.  

o Refer to Appendix A for more details regarding this procedure  

• Quorum must be reached at each meeting in order to proceed with the meeting; the 

quorum at board meetings shall be a majority of the board  

• Board members are expected to review and work on action items that have been 

assigned to them in preparation for the next meeting  

• For pressing matters that are time sensitive, an email vote will be sent out to the board 

by the chairperson or delegated authority  

o The board is encouraged to ask any questions such as they would at a meeting, so 

a fully informed decision can be made  

o A response is expected back to the chairperson before the set deadline  

o Results of email votes will appear in the following month’s Chairperson Report  

Annual General Meetings  



     POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

  

  

  

01-2020 Rev2     Page 7 of 10  
    This document is intended for internal use only  

 •  WCC is required by The Non-Profit Corporations Act to hold an Annual General Meeting  

(AGM) each year o the AGM is held in the month of March  

o Notice of the meeting is not to be less than 15 days before or more than 50 days 

before the meeting  

o Quorum for the AGM is a minimum of 10 members  

 •  During the AGM, WCC must:   

o Provide the members an overview of the past year by presenting a:   

▪ Chairperson Report   

▪ Centre Director’s Report   

o  Determine the governance for the upcoming year by:   

▪ Holding elections for any vacant seats on the Board of Directors  

▪ Proposing changes to any bylaws if applicable  

o  Report on the financials:   

▪ Discuss and approve the audited financial statements  

▪ Appoint an auditor for the upcoming year  

14. In Camera Session Policy  

In camera sessions are confidential in nature and involve a sensitive topic that needs to be 

addressed without the presence of the centre director and/or a board member(s). In order for 

an in camera session to be held:   

• The chairperson or vice chairperson uses their discretion as to whether or not it is 

required  

• It must appear as an agenda item, usually at the end of a meeting, with a brief 

description of the purpose and who is being asked to remain in the session   

• Minutes should be recorded from the session and then housed in a place where only 

members that were required to attend the session have access to   

• If the information shared in the session results in a decision or a vote, the results need 

to be entered into the minutes of the regular board meeting    

• The parties that were not a part of the session will be informed of what was 

discussed/decided as it relates directly to them   



     POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

  

  

  

01-2020 Rev2     Page 8 of 10  
    This document is intended for internal use only  

As noted previously under Conflict of Interest, board members need to exercise conflict of interest 

in these sessions as well and remove themselves from the discussion and/or vote as needed.   

15. Duties of Officers  

CHAIRPERSON:  

• Plans for and presides at executive, board and annual general meetings  

• Ensures that board meetings follow parliamentary procedures  

• Delegates duties and works with committees  

• Ensures compliance with bylaws and policies  

• Acts as official spokesperson for the Corporation  

• Maintains close contact and good working relationships with the staff and the 

membership  

• Votes to break a tie  

• Has signing authority  

Effectively chairing a board meeting means:  

• Keeping to the agenda  

• Being aware of and informed of all topics to be discussed  

• Keeping the conversation focused  

• A timed agenda may be used at the discretion of the chairperson  

• Motivating and encouraging other board members to participate  

• When debates occur, the important points are summarized and the differences are 

explained  

VICE-CHAIRPERSON:  

• Plans and presides at meetings in the absence of the chairperson  

• Assists the chairperson with their responsibilities  

• Assumes other duties of the chairperson in their absence  

TREASURER:  

• Leads the board members through the financial records, helping members to 

understand the financial situation of WCC  



     POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

  

  

  

01-2020 Rev2     Page 9 of 10  
    This document is intended for internal use only  

• Ensures that the accounting and bookkeeping work is done according to generally 

accepted methods (the treasurer may do the bookkeeping or a bookkeeper may be 

appointed)  

• Ensure that an auditor is appointed  

• Presents the annual financial statements to the membership  

• Educates themselves with the budget of WCC and its monthly spending patterns  

• Assists in the preparation of the annual budget  

• Understands charitable registration and the reporting required by government bodies  

• Reports regularly to the finance committee and to the board on the Corporation's 

revenues and expenses  

• Ensures proper accounting of petty cash funds  

• Comprehends the structure of the staff salary schedule and has a clear understanding of 

staff benefits while ensuring accuracy  

• Familiarizes her/himself with insurance policies  

• Acts as a signing officer for the corporation's bank account (along with at least one other 

person)  

• The duties of the treasurer may be combined with the duties of the secretary  

SECRETARY:  

• Ensure that documents are filed on time  

• Prepares and circulates minutes of board and general meetings  

• Assists in preparing documents for AGM  

• Ensures records and files of WCC’s correspondence are maintained, including Dropbox  

• Follows up with director on filing procedures at WCC  

• Retains custody the corporate seal  

• Signs board and general meeting minutes with the chairperson  

• Meeting minutes to be saved to Dropbox   

A manual of minutes should be kept in Dropbox which has the following sections:  

• Correspondence  

• By-laws  

• List of the current Board of Directors with addresses and telephone numbers  



     POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

  

  

  

01-2020 Rev2     Page 10 of 10  
    This document is intended for internal use only  

• List(s) of previous Board of Directors with addresses and telephone numbers  

• Financial reports and statements, name and address of bank(s) name and address of 

auditor  

• Minutes of meetings  

• Resolutions (motions that have been passed)  

    



 

 

References:  

Government of Saskatchewan, Basic Board Information for Child Care Centres in Saskatchewan 

(March, 2016)  

  

“What is an in camera session,” Conscious Governance, accessed September 26, 2019, 
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-
tomaintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear  
  

“Nonprofit Board Member Codes of Conduct and Ethics, “ BoardSource, accessed October, 2019, 

https://boardsource.org/resources/codes-of-conduct-and-ethics/  

  

 

http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
http://consciousgovernance.com/blog-archives/2016/what-is-an-in-camera-session-how-to-maintain-confidentiality-in-the-boardroom-without-generating-fear
https://boardsource.org/resources/codes-of-conduct-and-ethics/
https://boardsource.org/resources/codes-of-conduct-and-ethics/
https://boardsource.org/resources/codes-of-conduct-and-ethics/
https://boardsource.org/resources/codes-of-conduct-and-ethics/
https://boardsource.org/resources/codes-of-conduct-and-ethics/
https://boardsource.org/resources/codes-of-conduct-and-ethics/
https://boardsource.org/resources/codes-of-conduct-and-ethics/
https://boardsource.org/resources/codes-of-conduct-and-ethics/
https://boardsource.org/resources/codes-of-conduct-and-ethics/
https://boardsource.org/resources/codes-of-conduct-and-ethics/


       

  

  

  
01-2020 Rev2    12 of 10  

    This document is intended for internal use only  

 
Warman Childcare Centre - Strategic Plan 

 
PURPOSE 

(Why we are here) 
 

 

Mission 

          (Why we exist) 

 

To provide high quality childcare in a safe and secure learning environment. 

 

Vision 

         (Our future state) 

 

Our centre is the platform where every child will thrive while learning in a nurturing 

environment. We do this through providing children with experiences and play-based 

learning opportunities, and offering supportive resources to families within the community 

 

Values 

      (Guide our behaviours and decisions) 

 

Accountability 

Best interest  

of child/children, “put 

children first” 

Engagement  

- Parents, staff, kids 

Excellence 

Integrity 

    


